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MEMORANDUM

To: Simon Bott
Chair, Undergraduate Committee

From: Elaine Charlson. - ’/ -
Date: March 23, 2012
Re: Undergraduate Committee Approvals

I have approved the committee recommendation as related to the following degree
programs (Report UC 11757 12S):

UC 11662 128: Course Requirement for Spanish Majors

UC 11677 12S: Proposed Minor in Arab Studies

UC 11684 12S: Changes in Required Courses for B.A. in Italian Studies

UC 11706 12S: Add HON 3301H to the Health Communication Concentration
UC 11707 128: Add COMM 4334 to List of Approved Electives for Media
Studies Concentration and Interpersonal Communication Concentration

UC 11708 11F: Removal of Engineering Footnote

UC 11713 12S: Changes to Film Studies Minor

I have approved the committee recommendation related to the CBMO003 forms (Report
UC 11757 128):

UC 11666 11I: SPAN 3306: Introduction to the Study of the Spanish Language
(Course Change)

UC 11681 11F: HIND 1502: Beginning Hindi IT (Course Change)

UC 11682 11F: HIND 2301: Intermediate Hindi I (Course Change)

UC 11683 11F: HIND 2302: Intermediate Hindi II (Course Change)
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